Government of South Australia

'S South Australian Fire and
Emergency Services Commission

If calling please ask for: Cathie Seal Level 6
Telephone: 8463 4338 60 Waymouth Street
. Adelaide SA 5000
Reference:
GPO Box 2706
Adelaide SA 5001
DX 206

Tel 08 8463 4056
Fax 08 8463 4054

ABN 95 437 863 949
www.safecom.sa.gov.au

Ms Belinda Clarkson
Secretary

Firestick Estate Inc.

4 Pelicia Rise

DIAMOND CREEK VIC 3089

Dear Ms Clarkson

On behalf of the South Australian Fire and Emergency Services Commission, |
acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 17 July 2017 to the Prime Minister, the
Hon Malcolm Turnbull MP concerning bushfires.

Your correspondence will be brought to the attention of the Chief Executive for noting.

Yours sincerely

e

Cathie Seal

Manager

Governance Board and Executive Support
SAFECOM

&/ July2017



